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FIELD INSPECTION NOTES OF FOREST DIVISIONAL OFFICER
Mahadevpur DIVISION TO THE FOREST AREA WHICH IS PROPOSED
FOR DIVERSION OF 1.5194 Ha. FOREST LAND IN Mahadevpur
DIVISION FOR LAYING OF OPTICAL FIBER CABLE IN THE EXISTING
RIGHT OF wAy IN FAVOUR OF M/S. Reliance LIMITED
ON 25-11-2018
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I have inspected the forest land which is proposed for Diversion of
1.5194 Ha. forest land in Mahadevpur) Division for laying of Optical Fiber
Cable in the existing Right of way in favour of M/s. Reliance Limited. The
proposed area is falling of Mahadevpur, Nasturpally — 1 Kudurupally
Suraram Extn Ambatpally R.Fs of Mahadevpur Range and Singaram north
Lankalagada Pankena panmella-I panmella-II Sarwaipet Dammur - I
Burgugudem R.Fs.,of Panmella Range The proposed area is falling in
within the existing Right of Way of R&B and no trees are falling in the
proposed alignment and no tree felling is required.

I have inspected the said proposed forest land along with the Forest
Range Officers, Mahadevpur) and Panmellai and notice the following facts.

The project is essential for better communication, however it is
equally important to emphasize on increasing the awareness of environment
& nature to the common public. In view of this the project is recommended.

There is no protected archaeological heritage site and defense
establishment nor any important monument is located in that area.

The proposed area i.e. 0.142_~§l{a in falling in Eco-Sensitive Zone of
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Eturnagaram Wild Life Sanctuary

The requirement of forest land proposed by the user Agency is

unavoidable and bare minimum to laying of Optical Fiber Cable work and
there is no violation of the FCA act was noticed.

Yours faithfully
Forest Divisional Officer,
Mahadevpg‘raﬁ"c.ef
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